



scobb@vallitadvisors.com

Annapolis:

One Annapolis St., Suite 201 Annapolis, Maryland 21401 443-482-9500 Ext 119

Washington, DC: 150 I Street, SE, Office 104 Washington, DC 20003 202-652-4500 Ext 119

Baltimore:

9515 Deereco Road, Suite 407 Timonium, Maryland 21093 443-482-9500 Ext 119

Professional Designations

- Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA)
- · Real Estate License

Education

Master's degree in Business
Administration (MBA), Yale School of
Management, 1993
Bachelor's degree in Business
Administration, Drexel University, 1989
Studied Economics and Finance, City
University, London, England, 1986-1987

SCOTT COBB CFA

Director

Scott Cobb has 20 years of financial advisory expertise. He has notable experience in Investment Banking, Valuation, Due Diligence, Financial Planning and Analysis, Financial Modeling, and Investor Relations across a broad range of industries including government contracting, private equity and venture capital. Cobb is a Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA) with the skills and expertise needed to provide the best valuation, dispute consulting and transaction advisory services for our clients across multiple industries.

Professional Background

Scott Cobb is a finance professional with decades of combined capital advisory and operating finance experience to private and non-profit sectors at the C-suite level. During his career, Cobb has held the positions of Consultant, Executive Reporting & Investor Relations Contractor, Chief Financial Officer, Principal, Vice President & Senior Manager for a variety of prominent companies in the investment and finance sectors. His experience holding leadership positions has equipped him with the necessary skills and expertise to provide excellent service to our clients and partners.

Professional Affiliations

Member of The CFA Institute and CFA Society of Washington DC Former Vice President, Washington, DC Metro Area Chapter of the American Society of Appraisers (ASA)

Professional Experience

Vallit Advisors, LLC - 2021 - Present
Palisades Capital Partners - 2012 - 2021
Choice Hotels International - 2020 - 2021
The River School - 2014 - 2018
Matheson Financial Advisors - 2011 - 2012
Taylor Companies - 2009 - 2011
Willamette Management Associates - 2006 - 2009
Ellin & Tucker, Chartered - 2003 - 2006
Haverford Capital Advisors - 1997 - 2003